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State of Florida ORIGINAL 
lBublk ~erbict (!Commi!)sion 

-M-E-M -0-R-A-N-D-U-M­

DATE: November 29, 1999 

TO: Dr. Mary A. Bane, Deputy Executive Director/Teclmica 

FROM: D. Tyler Van Leuven, Division of Legal Services 
Cheryl Jolmson, Division of Water and Wastewater ~ lj'(/ M rA 

RE: Request for Deferral of Item #43 - Docket No. 9909 5-S~ - Application for transfer 
of Certificate No. 28l-S in Lee County- from Bonita Country Club Utilities, Inc. to 
RealNor Hallandale, Inc. 

RealNor Hallandale, Inc. has verbally requested that this item be deferred to provide 
additional information pertaining to the disputed property ownership issue. Staff agrees that this 
item should be deferred to properly evaluate the additional information. Therefore, staff 
recommends that the request for deferral be granted. 
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State of Florida 

-Jubltc ~erbict (lCommi£)sion 

-M -E-M -0-R-A-N -D-U-M­

DATE: November 29, 1999 

TO: Dr. Mary A. Bane, Deputy Executive Director/Technic flWFROM: D. Tyler Van Leuven, Division of Legal Services JV rA 
Cheryl Johnson, Division of Water and Wastewater L... Vl/ f;I';; 

RE: Request for Deferral of Item #43 - Docket No. 9909 5-SU - Application for transfer 
of Certificate No. 281-S in Lee County from Bonita Country Club Utilities, Inc. to 
RealN or Hallandale, Inc. 

RealNor Hallandale, Inc. has verbally requested that this item be deferred to provide 
additional infonnation pertaining to the disputed property ownership issue. Staff agrees that this 
item should be deferred to properly evaluate the additional information. Therefore, staff 
recommends that the request for deferral be granted. 
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